



Department of Public Safety and Correctional Services

Maryland Parole Commission

6776 REISTERSTOWN ROAD • SUITE 307 • BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21215-2343
(410) 585-3200 • FAX (410) 764-4355 • TOLL FREE (877) 241-5428 • www.dpssc.maryland.gov

STATE OF MARYLAND

LARRY HOGAN
GOVERNOR

BOYD K. RUTHERFORD
LT. GOVERNOR

ROBERT L. GREEN
SECRETARY

DAVID R. BLUMBERG
CHAIRMAN

COMMISSION MEETING

JANUARY 5, 2022

9::30 AM

PAROLE COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM

&

VIA TELECONFERENCE 1-508-921-0464 PIN 142 290 095#

OPEN SESSION

AGENDA

OPEN SESSION

Call to order

Review of December 22, 2021 open session minutes

Chairman's report

Open discussion

Adjournment



Department of Public Safety and Correctional Services

Maryland Parole Commission

6776 REISTERSTOWN ROAD • SUITE 307 • BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21215-2343

(410) 585-3200 • FAX (410) 764-4355 • TOLL FREE (877) 241-5428 • www.dpscs.maryland.gov

STATE OF MARYLAND

LARRY HOGAN
GOVERNOR

BOYD K. RUTHERFORD
LT. GOVERNOR

ROBERT I. GREEN
SECRETARY

DAVID R. BLUMBERG
CHAIRMAN

COMMISSIONERS' MEETING

MARYLAND PAROLE COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM

&

VIA TELECONFERENCE: 508-921-0464 PIN: 142 290095#

WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 19, 2022

10:00 AM

OPEN SESSION

AGENDA

- A. Call to Order
- B. Approval of January 5, 2022 Open Session Minutes
- C. Chairman's Report
- D. Open Discussion
- E. Adjournment



Department of Public Safety and Correctional Services

Maryland Parole Commission
6776 REISTERSTOWN ROAD • SUITE 307 • BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21215-2343

(410) 585-3200 • FAX (410) 764-4355 • TOLL FREE (877) 241-5428 • www.dpscs.maryland.gov

STATE OF MARYLAND

LARRY HOGAN
GOVERNOR

BOYD K. RUTHERFORD
LT. GOVERNOR

ROBERT I. GREEN
SECRETARY

DAVID R. BLUMBERG
CHAIRMAN

COMMISSIONERS' MEETING

MARYLAND PAROLE COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM

&

VIA TELECONFERENCE: 508-921-0464 PIN: 142 290095#

WEDNESDAY, February 02, 2022

10:00 AM

OPEN SESSION

AGENDA

- A. Call to Order
- B. Approval of January 19, 2022 Open Session Minutes
- C. Chairman's Report
- D. Open Discussion
- E. Adjournment



Department of Public Safety and Correctional Services

Maryland Parole Commission

6776 REISTERSTOWN ROAD • SUITE 307 • BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21215-2343

(410) 585-3200 • FAX (410) 764-4355 • TOLL FREE (877) 241-5428 • www.dpscs.maryland.gov

STATE OF MARYLAND

LARRY HOGAN
GOVERNOR

BOYD K. RUTHERFORD
LT. GOVERNOR

ROBERT I. GREEN
SECRETARY

DAVID R. BLUMBERG
CHAIRMAN

COMMISSIONERS' MEETING

MARYLAND PAROLE COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM

&

VIA TELECONFERENCE: 508-921-0464 PIN: 142 290095#

THURSDAY, February 17, 2022

9:30 AM

OPEN SESSION

AGENDA

- A. Call to Order
- B. Approval of February 02, 2022 Open Session Minutes
- C. Chairman's Report
- D. Open Discussion
- E. Adjournment



Department of Public Safety and Correctional Services

Maryland Parole Commission

6776 REISTERSTOWN ROAD • SUITE 307 • BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21215-2343

(410) 585-3200 • FAX (410) 764-4355 • TOLL FREE (877) 241-5428 • www.dpccs.maryland.gov

STATE OF MARYLAND

LARRY HOGAN
GOVERNOR

BOYD K. RUTHERFORD
LT. GOVERNOR

ROBERT I. GREEN
SECRETARY

DAVID R. BLUMBERG
CHAIRMAN

COMMISSIONERS' MEETING

MARYLAND PAROLE COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM

&

VIA TELECONFERENCE: 508-921-0464 PIN: 142 290095#

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 2, 2022

10:00 AM

OPEN SESSION

AGENDA

- A. Call to Order
- B. Approval of February 24, 2022 Open Session Minutes
- C. Chairman's Report
- D. Open Discussion
- E. Adjournment



Department of Public Safety and Correctional Services

Maryland Parole Commission

6776 REISTERSTOWN ROAD • SUITE 307 • BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21215-2343

(410) 585-3200 • FAX (410) 764-4355 • TOLL FREE (877) 241-5428 • www.dpscs.maryland.gov

STATE OF MARYLAND

LARRY HOGAN
GOVERNOR

BOYD K. RUTHERFORD
LT. GOVERNOR

ROBERT I. GREEN
SECRETARY

DAVID R. BLUMBERG
CHAIRMAN

COMMISSIONERS' MEETING

MARYLAND PAROLE COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM

&

VIA TELECONFERENCE: 508-921-0464 PIN: 142 290095#

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 16, 2022

10:00 AM

OPEN SESSION

AGENDA

- A. Call to Order
- B. Approval of March 2, 2022 Open Session Minutes
- C. Chairman's Report
- D. Open Discussion
- E. Adjournment



Department of Public Safety and Correctional Services

Maryland Parole Commission

6776 REISTERSTOWN ROAD • SUITE 307 • BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21215-2343

(410) 585-3200 • FAX (410) 764-4355 • TOLL FREE (877) 241-5428 • www.dpscs.maryland.gov

STATE OF MARYLAND

LARRY HOGAN
GOVERNOR

BOYD K. RUTHERFORD
LT. GOVERNOR

ROBERT I. GREEN
SECRETARY

DAVID R. BLUMBERG
CHAIRMAN

COMMISSION MEETING

MARYLAND PAROLE COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM

&

VIA TELECONFERENCE: 508-921-0464 PIN: 142 290095#

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 30, 2022

10:00 AM

OPEN SESSION

AGENDA

- A. Call to Order
- B. Approval of March 16, 2022 Open Session Minutes
- C. Chairman's Report
- D. Open Discussion
- E. Adjournment



Department of Public Safety and Correctional Services

Maryland Parole Commission

6776 REISTERSTOWN ROAD • SUITE 307 • BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21215-2343

(410) 585-3200 • FAX (410) 764-4355 • TOLL FREE (877) 241-5428 • www.dpccs.maryland.gov

STATE OF MARYLAND

LARRY HOGAN
GOVERNOR

BOYD K. RUTHERFORD
LT. GOVERNOR

ROBERT I. GREEN
SECRETARY

DAVID R. BLUMBERG
CHAIRMAN

COMMISSION MEETING

MARYLAND PAROLE COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM

&

VIA TELECONFERENCE: 508-921-0464 PIN: 142 290095#

FRIDAY, APRIL 15, 2022

10:00 AM

OPEN SESSION

AGENDA

- A. Call to Order
- B. Approval of March 30, 2022 Open Session Minutes
- C. Chairman's Report
- D. Open Discussion
- E. Adjournment



Department of Public Safety and Correctional Services

Maryland Parole Commission

6776 REISTERSTOWN ROAD • SUITE 307 • BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21215-2343

(410) 585-3200 • FAX (410) 764-4355 • TOLL FREE (877) 241-5428 • www.dpscs.maryland.gov

STATE OF MARYLAND

LARRY HOGAN
GOVERNOR

BOYD K. RUTHERFORD
LT. GOVERNOR

ROBERT I. GREEN
SECRETARY

DAVID R. BLUMBERG
CHAIRMAN

COMMISSION MEETING

MARYLAND PAROLE COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM

&

VIA TELECONFERENCE: 508-921-0464 PIN: 142 290095#

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 27, 2022

10:00 AM

OPEN SESSION

AGENDA

- A. Call to Order
- B. Approval of April 15, 2022 Open Session Minutes
- C. Chairman's Report
- D. Open Discussion
- E. Adjournment



Department of Public Safety and Correctional Services

Maryland Parole Commission

6776 REISTERSTOWN ROAD • SUITE 307 • BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21215-2343

(410) 585-3200 • FAX (410) 764-4355 • TOLL FREE (877) 241-5428 • www.dpscs.maryland.gov

STATE OF MARYLAND

LARRY HOGAN
GOVERNOR

BOYD K. RUTHERFORD
LT. GOVERNOR

ROBERT I. GREEN
SECRETARY

DAVID R. BLUMBERG
CHAIRMAN

COMMISSION MEETING

MARYLAND PAROLE COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM

&

VIA TELECONFERENCE: 508-921-0464 PIN: 142 290095#

WEDNESDAY, MAY 11, 2022

10:00 AM

OPEN SESSION

AGENDA

- A. Call to Order
- B. Approval of April 27, 2022 Open Session Minutes
- C. Chairman's Report
- D. Open Discussion
- E. Adjournment



Department of Public Safety and Correctional Services

Maryland Parole Commission

6776 REISTERSTOWN ROAD • SUITE 307 • BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21215-2343

(410) 585-3200 • FAX (410) 764-4355 • TOLL FREE (877) 241-5428 • www.dpsscs.maryland.gov

STATE OF MARYLAND

LARRY HOGAN
GOVERNOR

BOYD K. RUTHERFORD
LT. GOVERNOR

ROBERT I. GREEN
SECRETARY

DAVID R. BLUMBERG
CHAIRMAN

COMMISSION MEETING

MARYLAND PAROLE COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM

&

VIA TELECONFERENCE: 508-921-0464 PIN: 142 290095#

WEDNESDAY, MAY 25, 2022

10:00 AM

OPEN SESSION

AGENDA

- A. Call to Order
- B. Approval of May 11, 2022 Open Session Minutes
- C. Chairman's Report
- D. Open Discussion
- E. Adjournment



Department of Public Safety and Correctional Services

Maryland Parole Commission

6776 REISTERSTOWN ROAD • SUITE 307 • BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21215-2343

(410) 585-3200 • FAX (410) 764-4355 • TOLL FREE (877) 241-5428 • www.dpscs.maryland.gov

STATE OF MARYLAND

LARRY HOGAN
GOVERNOR

BOYD K. RUTHERFORD
LT. GOVERNOR

ROBERT I. GREEN
SECRETARY

DAVID R. BLUMBERG
CHAIRMAN

COMMISSION MEETING

MARYLAND PAROLE COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM

&

VIA TELECONFERENCE: 508-921-0464 PIN: 142 290095#

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 8, 2022

10:00 AM

OPEN SESSION **AGENDA**

- A. Call to Order
- B. Approval of May 25, 2022 Open Session Minutes
- C. Chairman's Report
- D. Open Discussion
- E. Adjournment



Department of Public Safety and Correctional Services

Maryland Parole Commission

6776 REISTERSTOWN ROAD • SUITE 307 • BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21215-2343

(410) 585-3200 • FAX (410) 764-4355 • TOLL FREE (877) 241-5428 • www.dpscs.maryland.gov

STATE OF MARYLAND

LARRY HOGAN
GOVERNOR

BOYD K. RUTHERFORD
LT. GOVERNOR

ROBERT I. GREEN
SECRETARY

DAVID R. BLUMBERG
CHAIRMAN

COMMISSION MEETING

MARYLAND PAROLE COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM

&

VIA TELECONFERENCE: 508-921-0464 PIN: 142 290095#

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 22, 2022

10:00 AM

OPEN SESSION **AGENDA**

- A. Call to Order
- B. Approval of June 8, 2022 Open Session Minutes
- C. Chairman's Report
- D. Open Discussion
- E. Adjournment



Department of Public Safety and Correctional Services

Maryland Parole Commission

6776 REISTERSTOWN ROAD • SUITE 307 • BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21215-2343

(410) 585-3200 • FAX (410) 764-4355 • TOLL FREE (877) 241-5428 • www.dpscs.maryland.gov

STATE OF MARYLAND

LARRY HOGAN
GOVERNOR

BOYD K. RUTHERFORD
LT. GOVERNOR

ROBERT I. GREEN
SECRETARY

DAVID R. BLUMBERG
CHAIRMAN

COMMISSION MEETING

MARYLAND PAROLE COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM

&

VIA TELECONFERENCE: 508-921-0464 PIN: 142 290095#

WEDNESDAY, JULY 6, 2022

10:00 AM

OPEN SESSION

AGENDA

- A. Call to Order
- B. Approval of June 8, 2022 Open Session Minutes
- C. Chairman's Report
- D. Open Discussion/Walter Lomax, Visitor
- E. Adjournment



Department of Public Safety and Correctional Services

Maryland Parole Commission

6776 REISTERSTOWN ROAD • SUITE 307 • BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21215-2343

(410) 585-3200 • FAX (410) 764-4355 • TOLL FREE (877) 241-5428 • www.dpscs.maryland.gov

STATE OF MARYLAND

LARRY HOGAN
GOVERNOR

BOYD K. RUTHERFORD
LT. GOVERNOR

ROBERT I. GREEN
SECRETARY

DAVID R. BLUMBERG
CHAIRMAN

COMMISSION MEETING

MARYLAND PAROLE COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM

&

VIA TELECONFERENCE: 508-921-0464 PIN: 142 290095#

WEDNESDAY, JULY 20, 2022

10:00 AM

OPEN SESSION

AGENDA

- A. Call to Order
- B. Approval of July 6, 2022 Open Session Minutes
- C. Chairman's Report
- D. Open Discussion
- E. Adjournment



Department of Public Safety and Correctional Services

Maryland Parole Commission

6776 REISTERSTOWN ROAD • SUITE 307 • BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21215-2343

(410) 585-3200 • FAX (410) 764-4355 • TOLL FREE (877) 241-5428 • www.dpscs.maryland.gov

STATE OF MARYLAND

LARRY HOGAN
GOVERNOR

BOYD K. RUTHERFORD
LT. GOVERNOR

ROBERT I. GREEN
SECRETARY

DAVID R. BLUMBERG
CHAIRMAN

COMMISSION MEETING

MARYLAND PAROLE COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM

&

VIA TELECONFERENCE: 508-921-0464 PIN: 142 290095#

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 17, 2022

10:00 AM

OPEN SESSION

AGENDA

- A. Call to Order
- B. Approval of August 3, 2022 Open Session Minutes
- C. Chairman's Report
- D. Guest Speaker: Jennifer Schmidt, Assistant Director of Case Management
- E. Open Discussion
- F. Adjournment



Department of Public Safety and Correctional Services

Maryland Parole Commission

6776 REISTERSTOWN ROAD • SUITE 307 • BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21215-2343

(410) 585-3200 • FAX (410) 764-4355 • TOLL FREE (877) 241-5428 • www.dpscs.maryland.gov

STATE OF MARYLAND

LARRY HOGAN
GOVERNOR

BOYD K. RUTHERFORD
LT. GOVERNOR

ROBERT I. GREEN
SECRETARY

DAVID R. BLUMBERG
CHAIRMAN

COMMISSION MEETING

MARYLAND PAROLE COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM

&

VIA TELECONFERENCE: 508-921-0464 PIN: 142 290095#

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 31, 2022

10:00 AM

OPEN SESSION

AGENDA

- A. Call to Order
- B. Approval of August 17, 2022 Open Session Minutes
- C. Chairman's Report
- D. Open Discussion
- E. Adjournment



Department of Public Safety and Correctional Services

Maryland Parole Commission

6776 REISTERSTOWN ROAD • SUITE 307 • BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21215-2343

(410) 585-3200 • FAX (410) 764-4355 • TOLL FREE (877) 241-5428 • www.dpscs.maryland.gov

STATE OF MARYLAND

LARRY HOGAN
GOVERNOR

BOYD K. RUTHERFORD
LT. GOVERNOR

ROBERT I. GREEN
SECRETARY

DAVID R. BLUMBERG
CHAIRMAN

COMMISSION MEETING

MARYLAND PAROLE COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM

&

VIA TELECONFERENCE: 508-921-0464 PIN: 142 290095#

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 14, 2022

10:00 AM

OPEN SESSION

AGENDA

- A. Call to Order
- B. Approval of August 31, 2022 Open Session Minutes
- C. Chairman's Report
- D. Open Discussion
- E. Adjournment



Department of Public Safety and Correctional Services

Maryland Parole Commission

6776 REISTERSTOWN ROAD • SUITE 307 • BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21215-2343
(410) 585-3200 • FAX (410) 764-4355 • TOLL FREE (877) 241-5428 • www.dpscs.maryland.gov

STATE OF MARYLAND

LARRY HOGAN
GOVERNOR

BOYD K. RUTHERFORD
LT. GOVERNOR

ROBERT L. GREEN
SECRETARY

DAVID R. BLUMBERG
CHAIRMAN

COMMISSION MEETING

SEPTEMBER 28, 2022

10:00 AM

PAROLE COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM

&

VIA TELECONFERENCE 1-508-921-0464 PIN 142 290 095#

OPEN SESSION

AGENDA

- A. Call to order
- B. Review of September 14, 2022 open session minutes
- C. Chairman's report
- D. Open discussion
- E. Adjournment



Department of Public Safety and Correctional Services

Maryland Parole Commission

6776 REISTERSTOWN ROAD • SUITE 307 • BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21215-2343
(410) 585-3200 • FAX (410) 764-4355 • TOLL FREE (877) 241-5428 • www.dpscs.maryland.gov

STATE OF MARYLAND

LARRY HOGAN
GOVERNOR

BOYD K. RUTHERFORD
LT. GOVERNOR

ROBERT L. GREEN
SECRETARY

DAVID R. BLUMBERG
CHAIRMAN

COMMISSION MEETING

OCTOBER 12, 2022

10:00 AM

PAROLE COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM

&

VIA TELECONFERENCE 1-508-921-0464 PIN 142 290 095#

OPEN SESSION

AGENDA

- A. Call to order**
- B. Review of September 28, 2022 open session minutes**
- C. Chairman's report**
- D. Open discussion**
- E. Adjournment**



Department of Public Safety and Correctional Services

Maryland Parole Commission

6776 REISTERSTOWN ROAD • SUITE 307 • BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21215-2343
(410) 585-3200 • FAX (410) 764-4355 • TOLL FREE (877) 241-5428 • www.dpccs.maryland.gov

STATE OF MARYLAND

LARRY HOGAN
GOVERNOR

BOYD K. RUTHERFORD
LT. GOVERNOR

ROBERT L. GREEN
SECRETARY

DAVID R. BLUMBERG
CHAIRMAN

COMMISSION MEETING

OCTOBER 26, 2022

9:30 AM

PAROLE COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM

&

VIA TELECONFERENCE 1-508-921-0464 PIN 142 290 095#

OPEN SESSION

AGENDA

- A. Call to order**
- B. Review of October 12, 2022 open session minutes**
- C. Chairman's report**
- D. Open discussion**
- E. Adjournment**



Department of Public Safety and Correctional Services

Maryland Parole Commission

6776 REISTERSTOWN ROAD • SUITE 307 • BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21215-2343
(410) 585-3200 • FAX (410) 764-4355 • TOLL FREE (877) 241-5428 • www.dpccs.maryland.gov

STATE OF MARYLAND

LARRY HOGAN
GOVERNOR

BOYD K. RUTHERFORD
LT. GOVERNOR

ROBERT L. GREEN
SECRETARY

DAVID R. BLUMBERG
CHAIRMAN

COMMISSION MEETING NOVEMBER 9, 2022 9:30 AM

PAROLE COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM
&
VIA TELECONFERENCE 1-508-921-0464 PIN 142 290 095#

OPEN SESSION AGENDA

- A. Call to order**
- B. Review of October 26, 2022 open session minutes**
- C. Chairman's report**
- D. Open discussion**
- E. Adjournment**



Department of Public Safety and Correctional Services

Maryland Parole Commission

6776 REISTERSTOWN ROAD • SUITE 307 • BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21215-2343
(410) 585-3200 • FAX (410) 764-4355 • TOLL FREE (877) 241-5428 • www.dpscs.maryland.gov

STATE OF MARYLAND

LARRY HOGAN
GOVERNOR

BOYD K. RUTHERFORD
LT. GOVERNOR

ROBERT L. GREEN
SECRETARY

DAVID R. BLUMBERG
CHAIRMAN

COMMISSION MEETING

NOVEMBER 23, 2022

9:30 AM

PAROLE COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM

&

VIA TELECONFERENCE 1-508-921-0464 PIN 142 290 095#

OPEN SESSION

AGENDA

- A. Call to order
- B. Review of November 9, 2022 open session minutes
- C. Chairman's report
- D. Open discussion
- E. Adjournment



Department of Public Safety and Correctional Services

Maryland Parole Commission

6776 REISTERSTOWN ROAD • SUITE 307 • BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21215-2343
(410) 585-3200 • FAX (410) 764-4355 • TOLL FREE (877) 241-5428 • www.dpccs.maryland.gov

STATE OF MARYLAND

LARRY HOGAN
GOVERNOR

BOYD K. RUTHERFORD
LT. GOVERNOR

ROBERT L. GREEN
SECRETARY

DAVID R. BLUMBERG
CHAIRMAN

COMMISSION MEETING

DECEMBER 7, 2022

9:30 AM

PAROLE COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM

&

VIA TELECONFERENCE 1-508-921-0464 PIN 142 290 095#

OPEN SESSION

AGENDA

- A. Call to order
- B. Review of November 23, 2022 open session minutes
- C. Chairman's report
- D. Open discussion
- E. Adjournment



Department of Public Safety and Correctional Services

Maryland Parole Commission

6776 REISTERSTOWN ROAD • SUITE 307 • BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21215-2343
(410) 585-3200 • FAX (410) 764-4355 • TOLL FREE (877) 241-5428 • www.dpccs.maryland.gov

STATE OF MARYLAND

LARRY HOGAN
GOVERNOR

BOYD K. RUTHERFORD
LT. GOVERNOR

ROBERT L. GREEN
SECRETARY

DAVID R. BLUMBERG
CHAIRMAN

COMMISSION MEETING DECEMBER 21, 2022 9:30 AM

PAROLE COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM
&
VIA TELECONFERENCE 1-508-921-0464 PIN 142 290 095#

OPEN SESSION AGENDA

- A. Call to order**
- B. Review of December 7, 2022 open session minutes**
- C. Chairman's report**
- D. Open discussion**
- E. Adjournment**